
Provider Call Covid-19 – Call 15 

 

Chair Sophie Chester-Glyn (Manor Community & Coproduce Care)  

David Smallacombe (Care & Support West) 

Date 19.08.2020 

Time 12:00pm – 1:20pm 

(please note that the speakers have not verified these minutes) 

 

Speakers: 

• Arnie King – Manor Community/Coproduce Care  

• David Smallacombe – Care and Support West 

• Sam Notaro – Provider, Notaro Care 

• Lynne Whitehouse – Provider, St Brigas Care Home 

 

Introduction from Sophie Chester-Glyn (Coproduce Care and Manor Community)  

 

• Sophie started off by saying it wasn’t going to be a big turn out today as it’s the 

holiday week. She said they are going to do something different this week which is 

breakout rooms and it’s going to be the first trial today. 

• Sophie said that Arnie is going to give feedback from the survey that people have 

been filling out, she said if you still want to give a response then please do so this 

week. Sophie said that David from Care and Support West is going to give an 

update then 2 providers Sam and Lynne will give updates as well. Sophie said we 

will then move on to the breakout rooms. 

• Sophie said about the act for care campaign and went through a few themes they 

are going to be looking at. She said they have done the women’s work theme and 

they’ve done a webinar with Skills for Care and Women’s Equality Party on this 

which you can check out. Sophie said next month they are going to look at the 

theme whether to nationalise or not. She said to follow them on Twitter or get in 

touch to find out more. 

 

Arnie King (Manor Community & Coproduce Care) 

 

• Arnie started off by saying they are starting to get really good responses. Arnie 

had some slides and said the first slide shows a good balance although some of the 

larger responses that cover leant towards poorly and very poorly. 

• Arnie said that people in Bristol have had particularly positive responses. 

https://www.coproducecare.com/
https://www.manorcommunity.co.uk/


• Arnie said that PPE and safe referrals are the highest priority from what people 

have said and some people are still finding PPE an issue. 

• Arnie said that people are still saying they didn’t get regular updates to their area 

and felt very unsupported but said people are not being accusatory and blaming 

local authority. 

• Arnie said that BANES have the least number of individual provider answers so if 

anyone is from that area and hasn’t responded yet, it would be helpful to get 

responses in. 

• Arnie said there is still time to do the survey if you haven’t already. 

 

David Smallacombe (Care and Support West) 

 

• David said their next workshop is on the 25th of June, around safeguarding, he said 

they have been fortunate enough to have safeguarding leads from each region. 

• David said the next workshop after that will be the 18th November and that will be 

the end of year workshop. David said there will be a range of issues that they will 

cover and they will also talk about the relaunching of the awards for 2021. David 

said they have invited the Director of Public Health in Bristol. 

• David said they are continuing with ongoing meeting with LAs. He said that their 

comms are still going out twice weekly and they are working on a different model 

for how to send these out. 

 

Sam Notaro (Notaro Care) 

 

• Sam said they have 482 beds in 11 homes and they employ around 1000 staff. 

• Sam said on the 8th April, they had their first positive resident and they lost 80% of 

their staff overnight. Sam said they had to cling on to bank and agency staff from 

Musgrove hospital. Sam said that home went on to have 25 cases and 8 deaths.  

• Sam said as soon as the homes became positive they would lose a huge amount of 

staff. 

• Sam said when they went into lockdown they had lost 10% of the workforce and 

this resulted in cut back service to just care. Sam said all external activities and 

reviews were stopped. 

• Sam said in the nursing home they had 51 cases in 299 beds and 12 deaths which 

was the biggest hit to them. 

• Sam said they are currently at 84% occupancy with 67 vacancies. 

• Sam said they have just opened their gardens up to single family visits. 

• Sam said the main issue has been PPE but they are currently having no shortages. 

• Sam explained that staff costs and sickness has also been an issue. He said they 

didn’t furlough and didn’t pay full pay for those self-isolating. 



• Sam said they have now invested in electronic care planning. 

• Sam said they have managed to recruit over 250 staff since March and the head 

office is open now with 2m rule in place. 

 

Lynne Whitehouse (St Brigas Care Home) 

 

• Lynne said they are a much smaller home with 15 residents and 23 staff. She said 

they are lucky that most of the staff have been with them for 15+ years. Lynne 

said they don’t employ agency staff but they have had to recruit extra staff, some 

temp as well. She said they don’t employ anyone who works in other care settings. 

• Lynne said they locked down really early, which was difficult. 

• Lynne said they’ve had nothing in the house and they’ve paid 1 pregnant lady to 

stay off and 1 was furloughed because of family. 

• Lynne said they’ve found difficult all the audits, CQC, training etc. as they don’t 

have an admin team. Lynne said they’ve done the same where they access annual 

leave on phones. 

• Lynne said they have had massive help from North Somerset, and she can’t thank 

them enough. She said the medical services are brilliant and they get weekly 

phone calls. 

• Lynne said a big issue is keeping up with everything else and keeping everyone 

upbeat. 

• Lynne said they’ve had no problem with PPE and they’ve always used the same 

firm and always overstocked anyway. She said the firm always let them know 

when they’ve got offers so they’ve been able to keep it up. 

• Lynne said they are still in lockdown, and only 3 clients go to the park across the 

road. 

• Lynne said she can count the incidents and behaviours on one hand now where it's 

been so calm.  

• Lynne said they have found it very difficult to recruit extra staff which she said 

they found very surprising considering how people are losing their jobs, so she 

said their current staff are working extra. 

 

Q. You mentioned you did not have a problem with PPE, how come? 

A. Lynne said they’ve always used a firm called Hickley’s and they’ve always overstocked 

on it anyway. Lynne said they’ve also shopped around and if staff have seen it they’ve 

brought it in. Lynne said they have the PPE portal as well. She said they’ve been very lucky 

that they’ve been able to keep it up. 

 

 

 



Q. Service user testing? 

A. Lynne said they have had testing, but from September they are saying weekly tests 

from the staff, Lyne said they are going to find that difficult as some people have to come 

from public transport. 

 

Q. How did you find service users ready and willing to participate in that? 

A. Lynne said no, and that just a few would allow it. She said that staff also felt 

uncomfortable as well, especially when we told them it was going to be weekly as well.  

 

  

Breakout rooms 

 

• Sophie explained that the next thing was breakout rooms.  

• Sophie explained there would be 5 different rooms and 5 different topics and 

participants would be randomly split into groups to discuss the topic they have 

been given or if they would like to discuss something else that’s fine. 

• The topics were 1. Sharing good practice, 2. Lessons learnt, 3. Second wave 

organisation prep, 4. Second wave support required, 5. Providers working 

together.  

 

Breakout rooms feedback 

 

• Group 1 said they had a really good conversation. They started by saying good 

practice is not shared enough on the news etc., and we don't see enough of the 

fantastic work we do, they said everyone rushing to see poor care rather than the 

fantastic things that are done. They said we’ve got to not be shy and instead talk 

about the great work. 

• They said they went on to the topic of health and safety and discussed what they 

had done. 

• They discussed how they had actually been talking to staff and seeing if they are 

flexible and what they would like to do. They also said they have been giving a 

bonus system to staff so they feel appreciated, along with giving them chocolates, 

sweets, stress balls, time outs and little gift things. 

• They said how it’s been good to share practice between each other with these 

webinars and other things as well. 

 

 

• Group 2 shared their lessons learnt with each other. 



• The speaker for group 2 said he is a provider of community outreach service and 

they had to suspend all their services from March as clients wanted to shield 

themselves.  

• He said they had support from BCC providing PPE. 

• He said they have maintained contact with clients through zoom, skype, calls etc., 

so this way they haven’t remained isolated. 

 

 

• Group 3 said the current precautions they have in place, online training, remote 

working, PPE etc. is all going to continue and if a second wave does happen, they 

will go straight into lockdown. 

• They said we will really need testing kits as these are essential to stop the spread 

and to keep the workforce working. 

• They said we will probably need vacancies funded as the anxiety is still high. They 

said they are still seeing what happens with staff as some staff haven’t returned 

yet. They said it will not be going back to normal for a long time unless there is a 

vaccine. 

 

 

• Group 4 said they were talking about preparing for a second wave. They said to be 

prepared we have to learn from the first wave, back in March. 

• They said the biggest thing at the moment is stocking up on PPE but most 

providers are doing this already. They said that this comes with cost implications 

because PPE has doubled in price. 

• They also said that staff is a big issue and we will face the same issue with staffing 

and shielding. They said we need to connect organisations to help with our clients 

and we need to encourage collaboration with providers, to not let our clients 

down and help each other out. 

 

 

• Group 5 said they spoke about providers talking together.  

• They said they find it particularly helpful to join people together in conversations 

like this. 

• They said they felt that in terms of future outbreak planning, that reduced 

information would be better. 

• They said they felt that forums such as these are really helpful and also some sort 

of emotional support when they’ve lost residents and have anxiety would be 

helpful. 

 

 



Did a poll at the end on breakout rooms and the feedback was that 100% found it useful 

and want to do it again and 47% said it should be every other call as opposed to every 

call.  

 

Summary 

 

• Monthly joint provider forum event starting soon 

• Solidarity with Speakers service data / experiences during covid 

• Issues around testing frequency / availability / spread in different regions / 

process  

• Good feedback around breakout rooms 

 

Links 

 

• Next meeting: https://www.eventbrite.co.uk/e/117251017951 

• Visit the Act for Care page on our website: 

http://www.coproducecare.com/actforcare 

• Check out our "Women's Work" blog: http://www.coproducecare.com/copy-of-

theme-1-womens-work 

• link for the survey: https://www.surveymonkey.co.uk/r/QB6ZCL2 

• Visit our YouTube page: 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCJMZQ6O_T37n7YIf3cvu-mQ 

• Visit our Facebook page: https://www.facebook.com/seta.keats 

 

Chat 

 

• This will be really helpful us hearing how best to support and work together going 

forward,  Thank you people who responded, even if they had to give us difficult 

messages...... 

• Bristol based providers, to kick re start our provider forums, we are looking to a 

monthly joint event with public health colleagues to provide information about 

infection etc, listen to your issues and plan together. The joy of doing things 

virtually., and taking a leaf out of your book, we will try and use outbreak rooms 

on one zoom meeting for smaller discussions on specific issues.  Likely to be first 

Friday each month but will be in touch with our specific  forum cochairs to discuss.  

• occupancy and PPE issue is across the board 

• Is there anyone we can lobby or raise the issue about provision of whole care 

home testing? 

https://www.eventbrite.co.uk/e/117251017951
http://www.coproducecare.com/actforcare
http://www.coproducecare.com/copy-of-theme-1-womens-work
http://www.coproducecare.com/copy-of-theme-1-womens-work
https://www.surveymonkey.co.uk/r/QB6ZCL2
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCJMZQ6O_T37n7YIf3cvu-mQ
https://www.facebook.com/seta.keats


• really helpful to see that we are all in the same boat! Staff running for the hills in 

the early days was disappointing - how have you managed this group to return? (If 

indeed they did...!) 

• Lock down early seems to be key 

• Whole home testing is a big issue - it started, and we all felt confident that we 

were doing what we can...then it stopped - repeat emails from DHSC are not 

helpful as they give no detail on when supply will re-start... 

• I went on whole testing webinar yesterday, which they explained that frequent 

testing primarily for dementia or elderly.   

• does everyone  use PPE portal? 

• We have been doing the whole home testing since beginning of July, requested 

next lot of tests 3 weeks ago but still no supply. Correspondence looks like they 

haven't rolled this out across all homes yet and so are prioritising them and 

pausing us at present 

• there is a delay. They are recommending weekend testing if possible for testing 

and lab capacity 

• weekend testing is not always appropriate given each test has to be registered and 

access to the internet is not great for everyone 

• we have the testing (older peoples nursing) in place 

• I got this update today from PH colleagues for you. 

• it will be different in England, Wales, Scotland and Ireland.  

• It is weekly for staff every 28 days for residents 

• the whole care home testing is due to be back on track for 9th Sept. The issue was 

of supply of the testing kits, many had to be quarantined. The DHSC has a 

complete list of extra care and supported living situations in Bristol, they will be 

dealt with after the DHSC has addresses their paused Care Homes scheme. (The 

ASC testing group met to discuss and agree the production of the list of extra care 

and supported living, we have not met since, as there is no new gov instruction to 

develop). I can tell the group  that new local testing units in Bristol are being 

investigated and developed – places where symptomatic people can get tested, 

and from this tomorrow people will be able to use either the airport (drive 

through) or the new Victoria rooms car park site (walk through, cycle through) to 

go to get a test. The Victoria Rooms has a media launch today. 

• really useful and having break out rooms works well 

 

 



  

 


